

Easter, Josi

From: Yake, Ronald
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 9:25 AM
To: 'Kristin Appelget'
Cc: Edward T. Borer Jr.; David Weis; Curt M Emmich; Lewis, Neil; "[REDACTED]"; "[REDACTED]"; 'Michael Abramowitz - Environmental Advisory Committee'; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED] 'Ginger Schnitzer'; Yates, Ed; Flynn, Bonnie; Easter, Josi; Yake, Ronald
Subject: RE: Tiger Plant (Geothermal Energy Facility) Tour

Kristin,

Thank you and the University for the invitation to the presentation and tour of the Tiger Plant. It was a very worthwhile experience. This update (link below) on the Tiger Plant and the University's sustainability efforts is much appreciated and will be especially beneficial to our Environmental Advisory Committee members that were unable to attend the tour.

Best regards,

Ron Yake, AICP/PP
Township Planner and Zoning Officer
Department of Planning & Zoning
Township of Plainsboro, New Jersey
(609) 799-0909, ext. 1503

ryake@plainsboronj.com

From: Kristin Appelget <appelget@princeton.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 8:24 PM
To: Yake, Ronald <ryake@plainsboronj.com>; Edward T. Borer Jr. <etborer@princeton.edu>; Flynn, Bonnie <BFlynn@plainsboronj.com>
Cc: Easter, Josi <jeaster@plainsboronj.com>; 'rano banerjee' <[REDACTED]>; Shishir Agrawal <[REDACTED]>; Michael Abramowitz <[REDACTED]>; Curt M Emmich <cemmich@princeton.edu>; David Weis <dweis@princeton.edu>
Subject: RE: Tiger Plant (Geothermal Energy Facility) Tour

Ron, Bonnie and Committee Members,

As a follow-up to our tour of the TIGER facility last week I wanted to share with you [this link to a YouTube video](#) that was recently completed by the University's Office of Sustainability about the TIGER facility, Geo-exchange and University sustainability efforts.

Thank you for taking time to come to campus and for your interest. We are always pleased to work with the dedicated leaders and volunteers in Plainsboro Township!

Kristin